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|

From: Julie Roberts NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Kurt Zegowitz NOAA Federal

Cc: Joe Brown NOAA Federal

Subject: RE: updates to weekly / Coast Guard briefing close hold for now

Thank you Kurt. Both important updates to include.

For awareness for both of you — Neil and I will be at the National Response Coordination Center starting Friday
morning expected to stay through landfall early next week. We will be there to provide information to our
partners, including USCG, as needed on the forecast of the storm and NOAA response efforts.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Kurt Zegowitz - NOAA Federal <kurt.zegowitz@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: Joe Brown - NOAA Federal <joe.brown@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: updates to weekly / Coast Guard briefing - close hold for now

Thanks, Julie. Got it, I will wait until after 3:00 to make the suggestion to RDML Gallaudet, and I won't
include the VP brief in the email but will include it in the verbal update I present to Coast Guard tomorrow at
8:00. Thanks very much.

V/R,

Kurt

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 12:00 PM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:

Kurt

Yes, please wait until after 3pm today to send the update to Admiral for Coast Guard topic. Will you brief the
Coast Guard tomorrow? If yes, could you verbally add the VP visit to the brief and not include email? Those
visits are normally off the record so I don’t want to make people aware. The POTUS briefing will be over by
then so not the same sensitivity.

Joe — could you add both of them to the Secretary’s report when you have it in final version so that it is not
floating around?



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

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>

Cc: Joe Brown - NOAA Federal <joe.brown@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: updates to weekly / Coast Guard briefing - close hold for now

Thanks for the intel, Julie, and understood re: close hold. OK if'I tee these up as potential topics with RDML
Gallaudet for the Coast Guard brief tomorrow morn, or do you want me to wait until later this afternoon to
make the suggestion?

V/R,

Kurt

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 11:41 AM Joe Brown - NOAA Federal <joe.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:

Gm Julie,
Received.

Thank you.
JB

On Aug 29, 2019, at 11:38 AM, Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:

Dr. Neil Jacobs, along with FEMA Acting Administrator Pete Gaynor, will brief the President
this afternoon in the Oval Office on Hurricane Dorian forecast.

Dr. Neil Jacobs, along with FEMA Acting Administrator Pete Gaynor, will brief the Vice
President on Friday morning at the National Response Coordination Center on Hurricane
Dorian forecast.

The first one in particular is close hold until after 2:30pm today. Feel free to edit as needed.

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
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